

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF  
SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL  
HELD ON TUESDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> JULY 2014  
IN THE VILLAGE HALL, SCOTTON AT 6.00PM  
DRAFT – MAY BE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT**

- 1 PRESENT: Cllr M Clarke (Vice Chairman); Cllr J McCague;  
Cllr L Wetherall; ; Cllr P Mirkin; Cllr C Wood;  
DISTRICT CLLR P Mewis; Clerk D Millward:
- 2 APOLOGIES: Cllr B Hill (Chairman); Cllr M Langford;  
Due to the unavoidable absence of the Chairman, Cllr M Clarke took the meeting.
- 3 ADJOURNMENT PERIOD 1 Parishioner present.  
District Cllr P Mewis informed the meeting that the £500 which the council had applied for towards the cost of the memorial seat, had been approved. Cllr Mewis had notification of the presentations by RES with regard to the proposed Brown's Holt Wind Farm, the venues and times to be:  
Corringham VH, Monday 14 July, 1pm-8pm;  
Blyton Memorial Hall - Tuesday 15 July, 1pm-8pm;  
Willoughton Village Hall - Wednesday 16 July, 1pm-8pm;
- 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST NONE
- 5 MINUTES - JUNE 2014  
Proposed Cllr J McCague; Seconded Cllr L Wetherall; Unanimous  
Signed and agreed as a correct record
- 6 MATTERS TO BE DISCUSSED
  - 6.1 BEST KEPT VILLAGE  
Awaiting news of First Round.
  - 6.2 LITTLE PEOPLE - BOLLARDS  
Cllr L Wetherall, Cllr P Mirkin and the Clerk met with Highways Officer to discuss new signage and bollards for the play park. Highways are to provide new signage for the road which will alert drivers to the fact that there is a play area close by.
  - 6.3 MEMORIAL SEAT  
District Cllr Mewis was thanked for the contribution from her Councillor Initiative Fund towards this seat.  
Clerk is to ask Mr Williams if he would concrete a plinth to sink the seat into.

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF  
SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL  
HELD ON TUESDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> JULY 2014  
IN THE VILLAGE HALL, SCOTTON AT 6.00PM  
DRAFT – MAY BE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT**

7 HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATHS

7.1 WATER ON SNICKET

Council are looking at ways to solve the problem of the very wet area on the snicket after a parishioner slipped badly.

8 FINANCE

8.1 INCOME & EXPENDITURE – IN HAND 1/07/2014 - £9864.80

8.2 INCOME RECEIVED (INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE) £884 - ALLOTMENTS

8.3 VILLAGE CARETAKER CHEQUE AUTHORISED - £65

9 COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS

9.1 VILLAGE HALL – REPORT GIVEN BY CLLR M CLARKE

The Village Hall are hoping that the hedge will be cut soon.

On their agenda for the next meeting are smoke alarms and bollards.

10 MEETING CLOSED – 7PM

15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2014 in The Village Hall at 6pm